Minutesofthe <u>SPECIALMEETING</u> of the Swanage Town Council held to discuss <u>POLICYANDRESOURCES</u> matters at the Town Hall, Swanage on <u>MONDAY, 15 th JULY</u> <u>2002</u> at 9.30 a.m.

PRESENT:-

Councillor A.H. Miller (Town Mayor) - Chairman.

CouncillorG.A.Baume CouncillorMrs.J.A.Farrow CouncillorMrs.C.Gainsborough CouncillorMrs.G.A.Marsh CouncillorJ.Roscoe CouncillorMrs.J.D.Wheeldon

1. **APOLOGIES**

Apologies for their in a bility to attend the Meetingwere received from Councillors Mrs. O'Donovan, Trite and Woolley.

Before consideration of the next item, Councillor Mrs. Wheeld on declared her personal interest as a member of the Folk Festival Committee, and although not prejudicial, she left the Meeting during the discussion.

2. **LICENCEAPPLICATION**

Aletterdated5 thJuly2002wassubmittedfromtheAdministrative ServicesManagerofPurbeckDistrictCouncilseekingtheCouncil'sviewsonthe grantingofanOccasionalPublicEntertainmentsLicenceinrespectofthe SwanageFolkFestival2002.

Proposed by Councillor Baume, seconded by Councillor Mrs. Marsh, and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY:-

That no objection beraised to the granting of the Licence.

3. **POLICEPARTNERSHIPTRUST**

Aletterdated 10 th May 2002 was submitted from the Police Partnership Trustinviting the Town Council to participate in the Rural Safety Guild Initiative. Following discussion, it was proposed by Councillor Mrs. Marsh,

secondedbyCouncillorRoscoe,andRESOLVED:-

TosupporttheRuralSafetyGuildInitiative, inprinciple,buttoobtainclarification and furtherinformation on the Initiative in general before no minating are presentative.

4. **BUDGETREVIEW**

 $The Clerk submitted a summary of the draft Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended 31 $^{st}March 2002$, together with details of seasonal income to 30 $^{th}June 2002$.}$

Heexplainedthattheanticipatedsurpluswasestimatedtoexceed

£300,000—asignificantincrease in the projected revenue surplus compared to the probable out-turn balance. This was mainly attributable to the performance at the Caravan Parkandadjust mentin balances. It was noted that the draft Statement of Accounts was still in the final stages of preparation.

The Clerkadvised that before committing to any size able expenditure, the Council should remain prudent in its financial management and balance the current needs to finance the repairs and renewals programme against its obligation to meet the agreed schedule of debtrepayments. It was noted that no provision had been made for the allocation of any of the surplus balances to the repayment of the long-term debt.

(a) TownHall

Thecontinuing costs in curred and additional resources required in complying with accounting, auditing and best value legislation were discussed. The Clerkhighlighted the benefits of producing monthly budget ary control and financial statements, and explained the change of priorities regarding staffing requirements at the Town Hall. The need for additional administrative support had already been recognised (Minute No. 200 (b) of the Council meeting held on 29 the April 2002 refers), but, having regard to the above, it was proposed by Councillor Mrs. Wheeld on, seconded by Councillor Baume, and RESOL VED:

Thatthesumof£3,500bere-allocatedto providefinancialservicestowardstheproduction ofmonthlybudgetarycontrolandfinancialstatements forsubmissiontotheCouncilonaregularmonthly basis.

<u>CaravanPark</u>

DetailsofthecapitalprogrammeforupgradingtheSwanageBayView HolidayParkhadbeencirculatedtoallmemberspriortotheMeeting, togetherwithdetailsofseasonalincomeattheParkto30 thJune2002. Thefiveyearrefurbishmentprogrammehadpreviouslybeenagreedin principle,anddetailedconsiderationwasgiventothepriorityofthe works,asscheduled.

The Caravan Park Managerout lined the requirement to upgrade the changing room facilities at the Swimming Poolas a matter of urgency (this work was previously scheduled for 2004) and consideration was given to the financing and re-allocation of budgets.

The Caravan Park Manager reported on the offermade to owners of caravan son the Parktoextend their licence for an additional 3 year period (making a maximum of 15 years) for a one-off payment of £4,000 per caravan. Approximately 63 owners had expressed an interest in this option (although not confirmed at the present time), and revenue from this source could be utilized in the refurbishment programme.

Following discussion, it was proposed by Councillor Miller, seconded by Councillor Mrs. Wheeldon, and RESOLVED:-

Thattheproposed refurbishment programme be agreed, subject to stringent budget monitoring by the Best Value Review Group.

(c) <u>General</u>

(b)

The Clerk submitted a five year capital programme of general assets, vehicles and equipment. Heup-dated members on the progress of schemes identified for 2002/03, and the position was noted. The Clerk the noutlined the requirement to adopt a procedure for identification and consideration of future capital works, and a lengthy discussionen sued.

Councillor Millersuggested that the Operations Manager under take an audit of the towning eneral and identify requirements and estimated costs of works involved. The proposal scould then be considered and reviewed inconjunction with the monthly budget monitoring.

 $It was proposed by Councillor Miller, seconded by Councillor Mrs.\\ Marsh, and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY:-$

That the suggestion outlined above for the identification and consideration of future capital works be adopted.

Considerationwasgiventorequestsreceivedfordonationsfromlocal organisations, and, following a brief discussion, it was proposed by Councillor Mrs. Wheeldon, seconded by Councillor Baume, and RESOLVEDUNANIMOUSLY:-

Thatbudgetprovisionupto£2,000perannumbe allocatedforsmalllocalcharitableorganisations underSection137oftheLocalGovernmentAct1972.

5. **DATESFORMEETINGS**

ItwasAGREED:-

ThatthefollowingMeetingsbeheld:-

CaravanParkBestValueWorkingGroup–Monday,29 thJuly2002at 9.30a.m.attheCaravanPark.

Following the resignation of Councillor Sutton, it was agreed that Councillor Mrs. C. Gainsborough be appointed to the Caravan Park Best Value Working Group.

PublicBuildingsBestValueWorkingGroup—Thursday,25 thJuly2002 at6p.m.intheTownHall.

CarParkingBestValueWorkingGroup–Monday,29 thJuly2002at2 p.m.intheTownHall.

Site Visit to Quarry Land-Defer.

6. **EXCLUSIONOFPRESSANDPUBLIC**

It was proposed by the Town Mayor, seconded by Councillor Baume, and RESOLVED:-

That, as publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, the public be excluded from the Meeting during consideration of the following matters.

7. **BEACHHUTS-PRIVATESITES**

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

3

The Clerk reported on correspondence received regarding the letting of the private beach hutsites.

Considerationwasgiventothetermsofthelettingagreement, which was currently in the form of an annual licence. Noting the advice provided by the Council's solicitors, details of a mended licence conditions were considered.

Following discussion, it was proposed by Councillor Baume, seconded by Councillor Roscoe, and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY:-

ThattheClerkseeksfurtherlegaladvicein formulatinganewagreementfor2003to incorporatethefollowingpoints:-

Thelettingperiodof1 stMarchto31 stOctoberannually.

Stagingbeingleftinsitu.

Beachhutsnotbeingusedforovernightsleeping.

Noiselevelrestrictions.

Egressforthegeneralpublicacrossthebeachnotbeingimpeded.

Requirements restricting the storage and use of gas appliances.

Before consideration of the next item, Councillor Mrs. Marsh declared a personal interest, as Chairman of the South Purbeck Crime Prevention Panel. She remained in the meeting, but took no part in the discussion.

8. **DORSETPOLICE**

(a)

Aletterdated3 rdJuly2002wassubmittedfromDorsetPolicereferringto thesuccessoftheCCTVOpenDay,andrequestingpermissiontositearecording unitandmonitoringequipmentasandwhenrequired.

During the ensuing discussion, concernwas expressed regarding access to the equipment, and it was emphasised that permanent of fice accommodation could not be made available for operatives of the system.

ItwasRESOLVEDUNANIMOUSLY:-

That permission begranted for the installation of the CCTV monitoring equipment, as requested.

9. **LEASE**

 $A letter dated 8 \quad th July 2002 was submitted from the Lesse eof the Ice Cream concession in the vicinity of Victoria Avenue, expressing his appreciation of the installation of the CCTV system. It was stated that the system had helped considerably in the reduction of vandalism, and as a token of appreciation he was offering to sponsor the flower beds in the area adjacent to the CCTV pole.$

Healsoreferredtotheincreasingnumberofrequestsreceivedforhot drinksandenquiredwhethertheCouncilhadconsideredprovidingthisfacility.

Following discussion, it was RESOLVED:-

TothanktheLesseeforhiskindofferof sponsoringtheflowerbeds,andinformhim thatconsiderationmaybegiventovarying thetermsupontheexpiryoftheexistinglease.

......